

**Date:** 20.12.20

## Curriculum Vitae

### 1. Personal Data

Name in Hebrew: ד"ר אנה פרישצקי  
Name in English: Anna Prashizky Ph.D  
E-Mail: anap@wgalil.ac.il

### 2. Education Certificates and Degrees

<u>Education</u>	<u>Institute</u>	<u>Department</u>	<u>From - To</u>
First Degree	Bar-Ilan University	Sociology and Anthropology Department	1999
Second Degree	Bar-Ilan University	Direct Ph.D. Track President's scholarship	
Third Degree	Bar-Ilan University	Sociology and Anthropology Department	2006

3. **Title of Master's Thesis:** Direct Ph.D. Track President's scholarship  
**Supervisor:** Direct Ph.D. Track President's scholarship

**Title of Doctoral Thesis:** Wedding Rituals in Israeli Society: A Comparative Study of Ritualization and Performativity. (Hebrew)  
**Supervisor:** Prof. Ilana Silber.

### 4. Academic Ranks

<u>Rank</u>	<u>% Position</u>	<u>From - To</u>	<u>Institute</u>
Adjunct lecturer	50%	01.11.07 - 30.06.14	Ashkelon Academic College
Adjunct lecturer	50%	01.11.07 - 30.06.08	Western Galilee Academic College

Adjunct lecturer	50%	01.11.11 - 30.10.14	Western Galilee Academic College
Lecturer	100%	01.11.14 - 20.01.16	Western Galilee Academic College
Lecturer	100%	21.01.16 - 31.08.19	Western Galilee Academic College
Senior lecturer	100%	01.09.19 - present	Western Galilee Academic College

## 5. **Active Participation in Conferences (Only from 2001)**

### **International Conferences**

Date	Name of Conference	Place of Conference	Subject of Lecture/Discussion	Role
13-15.8.11	Immigrants and Civil society	University of Turku, Finland	Strangers in the New Homeland: Gendered Citizenship among non-Jewish Immigrant Women in Israel	Lecturer (English)
12.06.2017.	3rd Annual international conference on anthropology,	Athens institute for education and research. Athens, Greece.	"Celebrating memory and belonging of young Russian immigrants in urban space"	Lecturer (English)
14.08.2018.	ASA, Annual Meeting,	Philadelphia, USA	Invented ritual in migration: New Year among generation 1.5 of Russian Israelis	Lecturer (English)

### Local Conferences

<u>Date</u>	<u>Name of Conference</u>	<u>Place of Conference</u>	<u>Subject of Lecture/Discussion</u>	<u>Role</u>
22.05.2008	Conference of Israel Anthropological Society	Beit-Berel College	Breaking of the Glass in Jewish Weddings: The New Tendencies	Lecturer (Hebrew)
28.02.2012	Conference of Israel Sociological Society	Hebrew University, Jerusalem	Gender citizenship of Russian women in Israel	Lecturer (Hebrew)
20.03.2012	Conference of New Age	Haifa University	Between tradition and innovation in Jewish alternative weddings and funeral rituals in Israel	Lecturer (Hebrew)
28.05.2012	International Research Workshop - New Religiosity in Migration	Ben-Gurion University of the Negev, Beer-Sheba	Gender and Symbolic Citizenship among Non-Jewish Immigrants from the former Soviet Union in Israel	Lecturer (English)
24.02.2015	Conference of Israel Sociological Society	Kinneret College	Cultural Capital in Migration	Lecturer (Hebrew)
24.05.2016	The 4th Ruppin International Conference on Immigration and Social Integration	Ruppin Academic Center	Celebrating Memory and Belonging: Young Russian Israelis Claim their Unique Place in Tel-Aviv's Urban Space,	Lecturer (English)
26.12.2016.	The Jewish family confronting crisis in modern times (1800-2017).	Western Galilee Academic College. Israel	Gender and cultural citizenship among non-Jewish immigrants from FSU in Israel.	Lecturer (English)
18.10.2017	International conference - Ways of remembering, ways of forgetting:	University of Venice GDRI SAJ, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel	"Old-country holidays as anchors of collective memory and social identity: Young Russian immigrants	Lecturer (English)

<u>Date</u>	<u>Name of Conference</u>	<u>Place of Conference</u>	<u>Subject of Lecture/Discussion</u>	<u>Role</u>
	Diasporas in and out of Israel,		celebrate Gregorian New Year (Novy God) in Israel".	
11.06.2018	International conference - Religious Freedom and Religious Minorities.	The Begin-Sadat Center for Strategic Studies, the Yehuda Avner Chair of Religion and Politics. Bar-Ilan University, Israel.	"Russian Israelis and Religion: The new social protest of the 1.5 generation."	Lecturer (English)
22.01.2019	Conference of Israel Sociological Society	Haifa University	Ethnic fusion in migration: The new Russian-Mizrahi pop-culture hybrids in Israel.	Lecturer (Hebrew)
26.05.2019	Conference of Israel Anthropological Society	Ben-Gurion University	Russian-Mizrahi pop-culture in the urban space of Israel periphery	Lecturer (Hebrew)
25.02.2020	Conference of Israel Sociological Society	Bar-Ilan University	Ethnic provocation	Organizer of the section about Russian immigrants and Lecturer (Hebrew)
26.02.2020	Conference of Israel Sociological Society	Bar-Ilan University	Cultural Hybridity: the Russian-Mizrahi popular culture in Israel	Lecturer (Hebrew)

### **Organization of Conferences or Sessions**

<u>Date</u>	<u>Name of Conference</u>	<u>Place of Conference</u>	<u>Role</u>
15.04.2019	Conference of researchers	Western Galilee college	Organizer with Shlomit Manor
21.06.2020	Conference of researchers	Western Galilee college	Organizer with Shlomit Manor

### **6. Positions Held**

<u>From-To</u>	<u>Institute</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>% Position</u>
2007-2011	Ashkelon Academic College	Adjunct lecturer	50%
2008	Western Galilee Academic College	Adjunct lecturer	50%
2011 – present	Western Galilee Academic College	Lecturer	100%

### **7. Additional Professional Experience (Public Positions)**

2006-Present: Managing Editor of *Sociological Papers Journal* published by Sociological Institute for Community Studies in Bar-Ilan University. Series Editor: Larissa Remennick. <http://www.socpapers.org/>

### **8. Scientific Areas of Specialization**

Sociology of Immigration, Russian Immigrants in Israel, Anthropology of Rituals

### **9. Miscellaneous**

My contribution to the college can be summed up by the organization of events in cooperation with Dean of students and the conference of the researchers in the college. During this academic year I organized two cultural events for the students from multi-disciplinary department: the concert of the band named "Three women – three mother tongues" and the event with participation of four social activists from 1.5 Generation of Russian immigrants. The central topic of these events is the multiculturalism in Israel society. Additionally, together with Shlomit Manor we organized researchers conference of lecturers from the Western Galilee College.

I have been appointed by the head of the Sociology department for marketing the department, and I have been active in explaining to the students about discipline of Sociology and the possibilities of studies. I work as a connecting link between the college marketing unit and the sociology department.

## **10. Academic Profile**

This is my most important article published till today, that touches field of intercultural interaction :

**Prashizky. A.** (2019). Ethnic fusion in migration: The new Russian-Mizrahi pop-culture hybrids in Israel. *Ethnicities*.

My main research interests include anthropology of rituals and public events; immigration, ethnic identity and acculturation experiences of post-Soviet Jewry in Israel. During last years I have been working in collaboration with Prof. Larissa Remennick from Bar-Ilan University in the Sociological Institute for community studies.

My research concentrates on the 1.5 generation of Russian speaking Jews in Israel and different aspects of their integration in Israel society. My future projects are dealing with ethnographic study of the Russian art, poetry, music and festivals produced by these young Russian immigrants in Israel.

Additionally, I am working now on two new projects. The first one focuses on the analysis of the relationships between Russian immigrants and Mizrahi Jews in the frame of development towns in Israel periphery. The second one is dedicated to the issue of new feminism of young Russian speaking women from the 1.5 generation.

## Publications

Anna Prashizky Ph.D

### Articles in Refereed Journals

#### Published

1. **Prashizky, A.** (2008). Breaking the Glass: Dynamic Tendencies in Performing Practice of Modern Jewish Orthodox and Alternative Weddings. *Sociological Papers, 13*, 89-110. (English).
2. **Prashizky, A.** (2009). Changing Women's Roles in Jewish Alternative Weddings in Modern Israel. *Sociological Papers, 14*, 82-102. (English)
3. **Prashizky, A.** (2011). Constructing a Collective Memory in the Arena of Jewish Orthodox and Alternative Weddings Rituals. *Megamot, Behavioral Sciences Journal, 48(1)*, 86-108. (Hebrew).
4. Remennick, L., & **Prashizky, A.** (2012). Russian Israelis and religion: What has changed after twenty years in Israel? *Israeli Studies Review, 27(1)*, 55-77. (English)
5. **Prashizky, A.,** & Remennick, L. (2012). Strangers in the New Homeland: Gendered Citizenship among non-Jewish Immigrant Women in Israel. *Women's Studies International Forum, 35(3)*, 173-183 (English).
6. **Prashizky, A.** (2012). I feel as if I was born in Israel: Gendered Citizenship among non-Jewish Immigrant women from the former Soviet Union in Israel. *Social Issues in Israel, 14*, 174-207. (Hebrew).
7. **Prashizky, A.** (2013). Friends and Celebrities as Alternatives to Rabbis: The New Authority of Officiants at Secular Israelis' Alternative Wedding Ceremonies. *Megamot, Behavioral Sciences Journal, 49(1)*, 28-58. (Hebrew).
8. **Prashizky, A.,** & Remennick, L. (2014). Gender and cultural citizenship among non-Jewish immigrants from the former Soviet Union in Israel. *Citizenship Studies, 18(3-4)*, 365-383. (English).
9. **Prashizky, A.** (2014). Inventing Jewish Rituals: Non-Orthodox Marriage and Funeral Rites in Israel. *Iyunim Bitkumat Israel* (Thematic Series – Beyond Halacha, Secularism, Traditionalism and New Age Culture in Israel), 7, 242-283. (Hebrew).
10. **Prashizky, A.,** & Remennick, L. (2015). Cultural Capital in Migration: *Fishka* Association of Young Russian-Speaking Adults in Tel-Aviv, Israel. *Journal of Intercultural Studies, 36(1)*, 17-34. (English).
11. **Prashizky, A.,** & Remennick, L. (2015). Cultural Capital in Migration: *Fishka* Association of Young Russian-Speaking Adults in Tel-Aviv, Israel, *Israel Sociology, 17(1)*, 121-145. (Hebrew).

12. **Prashizky, A., & Remennick, L. (2016).** Weddings in the Town Square: Young Russian Israelis Protest the Religious Control of Marriage in Tel-Aviv. *City and Community. The Journal of American Sociological Association.* 15(1): 44-63. (English).
13. **Prashizky A., & Remennick, L. (2017).** Ethnic awakening of young Russian immigrants in Israel: The first signs of Russian protest. *Iyunim Bitkumat Israel*, 27: 7-49 (Hebrew).
14. **Prashizky, A., & Remennick, L. (2018).** Celebrating Memory and Belonging: Young Russian Israelis Claim their Unique Place in Tel-Aviv's Urban Space. *Journal of Contemporary Ethnography*.47(3): 336-366. (English).
15. Remennick, L. and **A. Prashizky.** (2019). "Generation 1.5 of Russian Israelis: Integrated but Distinct". *Journal of Modern Jewish Studies*, 18(3):263-281. (English)
16. Remennick, L. and **A. Prashizky.** (2019). "Subversive Identity and Cultural Production by the Russian-Israeli Generation 1.5". *European Journal of Cultural Studies*, 22(5-6):925-941 (English).
17. **Prashizky. A.** (2019). Ethnic fusion in migration: The new Russian-Mizrahi pop-culture hybrids in Israel. *Ethnicities*. First published February 7, 2019 <https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/1468796819827452>
18. **Prashizky A.** (2020). Homeland Holidays as Anchors of Immigrant Ethnicity: New Year Celebration among Young Russian Israelis. *Social Identities: Journal for the Study of Race, Nation and Culture*, 26(1): 16-30 (English).
19. **Prashizky A.** (2020). Immigrants' Ethnic Provocation in the Art Created by the Russian-Israeli Generation 1.5. *Ethnic and Racial Studies* ,Online first (English). <https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/01419870.2020.1737721>

#### **Articles Accepted for Publication:**

20. **Prashizky. A.** On Generation Citizenship: The New Russian Protest among Young Immigrant Adults in Israel. *Israel History* (English).
21. **Prashizky A.** and L. Remennick . "Generation 1.5 of Russian Israelis: The social portrait. *Hagira* (Hebrew).



## **Articles or Chapters in Scientific Books**

### **Published:**

22. **Prashizky, A.** (2017). Individualization of Jewish UnOrthodox (Alternative) Wedding Rituals in Israel. In Feraro, S. and Lewis, J. (Eds.) *Contemporary Alternative Spiritualities in Israel*. Pp. 57-79. New-York: Palgrave Macmillan.

### **Accepted for Publication:**

23. **Prashizky, A.** "Between Tradition and Innovation: Alternative (Non-Orthodox) Funeral Rites in Israel". In Leaman O. (Ed.). *Routledge Handbook of Jewish Ritual and Practice* (English).

### **Book review:**

24. **Prashizky, A.** (2017). Review: *Russians in Israel: The Pragmatics of Culture in Migration*. J. Lerner & R. Feldhay (Eds.). Tel-Aviv: Van Leer Jerusalem Institute and Hakibbutz Hameuchad Publishing House. 2012. 437 pp. (Hebrew). *Israel Sociology*. 18(2).
25. **Prashizky A.** (Forthcoming). Book review for the Journal of Modern Jewish Studies. "The Jews" By Emelianenko T. and E. Nosenko-Shtein (Eds.), Moscow, Institute of Ethnology and Anthropology and Institute of Oriental Studies, Russian Academy of Science, 2018, 782 pp., (hardback) (English).

## **Under review / Submitted Publications**

26. **Prashizky A.** The Urban Space of Israel Periphery and the New Russian-Mizrahi Pop-culture. *Space and Culture* (English).